From: Mail Delivery Subsystem

To: prvs=1458b7b88a=francis.qgutierrez@fcc.gov
Subject: Returned mail: see transcript for details
Date: Thursday, October 12, 2017 2:08:29 PM
Attachments: ATT00001

Applications Filed with the FCC.msa

The original message was received at Thu, 12 Oct 2017 18:04:32 GMT
from m0102176.ppops.net [127.0.0.1]

----- The following addresses had permanent fatal errors -----
<grl23go@gmail.com>
(reason: 550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please try)

----- Transcript of session follows -----
... while talking to gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com.:
>>> DATA
<<< 550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please try
<<< 550-5.1.1 double-checking the recipient's email address for typos or
<<< 550-5.1.1 unnecessary spaces. Learn more at
<<<5505.1.1 https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__support.google.com_mail_-3Fp-
3DNoSuchUser&d=DwIBAg&c=y0h0omCe0jAUGr4gAQO2FwW&r=HXXOQMKEVHqnaY1o0D0Zzq8gXpo0-
yerVvDXnMKXPcxk&m=GZ1J9QDW8phb-
CHcIGDRGhnLZqgzC2Jlix7dM309u00zk&s=u7uFSw11LiGV4i_YwzZW1Ga7wD9hmqCyl2PYKauKcuA&e=
v68si65776070kl.445 - gsmtp
550 5.1.1 <gr123go@gmail.com>... User unknown
<<< 503 5.5.1 RCPT first. v68si6577607qkl.445 - gsmtp


mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@mx0a-0024ed01.pphosted.com
mailto:prvs=1458b7b88a=francis.gutierrez@fcc.gov

Reporting-MTA: dns; mx0a-0024ed01.pphosted.com

Received-From-MTA: DNS; m0102176.ppops.net

Arrival-Date: Thu, 12 Oct 2017 18:04:32 GMT



Final-Recipient: RFC822; gr123go@gmail.com

Action: failed

Status: 5.1.1

Remote-MTA: DNS; gmail-smtp-in.l.google.com

Diagnostic-Code: SMTP; 550-5.1.1 The email account that you tried to reach does not exist. Please try

Last-Attempt-Date: Thu, 12 Oct 2017 18:04:33 GMT




Applications Filed with the FCC

		From

		Francis Gutierrez

		To

		gr123go@gmail.com

		Cc

		Denise Coca; Veronica Garcia-Ulloa; Stacey Ashton; Adrienne McNeil

		Recipients

		gr123go@gmail.com; Denise.Coca@fcc.gov; Veronica.Garcia-Ulloa@fcc.gov; Stacey.Ashton@fcc.gov; Adrienne.McNeil@fcc.gov



Ms. Davis and Messrs. Mickinley and Drake,

 

You filed a series of applications with the Federal Communications Commission, and upon our review of them, we found they were incomplete.  See 47 CFR §§ 63.11, 63.18; International Communications Policies Governing Designation of Recognized Private Operating Agencies, Grants of IRUs in International Facilities and Assignment of Data Network Identification Codes, Report and Order, 104 FCC 2d 208, 262-67, paras. 70-77 (1986), recon. granted in part, 2 FCC Rcd 7375, 7378-80 paras. 26- 34 (1987).

 

Therefore, the following applications have been dismissed by the Telecommunications and Analysis Division, International Bureau, pursuant to sections 1.746 and 1.10014 of the Commission’s rules, 47 CFR §§ 1.746 and 1.10014, for being defective:

 

*   ITC-214-20170824-00144 (filed Aug. 24, 2017)

*   FCN-NEW-20170824-00003 (filed Aug. 24, 2017) 

*   DNC-NEW-20170824-00004 (filed Aug. 24, 2017) 

 

These dismissals are without prejudice to re-filing the applications in accordance with the Commission’s rules, 47 CFR §§ 1.10006, 1.10007, 1.10014.

 

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact us at 202-418-1480.

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Francis Gutierrez
Deputy Chief

Telecommunications and Analysis Division

International Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

 

 


